
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Wycliffe 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Monday, 2 March 2020
TIME: 6:00 pm
PLACE: WESLEY HALL, 76 Hartington Road, 

Leicester, LE2 0GN

Ward Councillors

Councillor Hanif Aqbany
Councillor Mohammed Dawood



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



1. INTRODUCTIONS & DECLARATIONS 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations of interest as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING 

The Action Log for the last meeting, held on Monday 6 November 2019, is 
attached for information and discussion. 

4. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE 

Officers from the Local Policing Unit will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in the Ward 

5. LOCAL HIGHWAYS UPDATE 

An Officer from the Highways Team will provide an update on highways related 
matters in the ward. 

6. HOUSING UPDATE 

Housing Officers will be at the meeting to discuss housing issues in the Ward. 

7. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will give an update on environmental issues in the Ward 

8. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

An update on the Ward Community Budget will be provided at the meeting 



9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Randeep Singh Mattu, Ward Community Engagement Officer (tel: 0116 454 1835 
email: Randeep.Mattu@leicester.gov.uk )

Or

Aqil Sarang, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 454 5591 email: 
Aqil.Sarang@leicester.gov.uk )

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


WYCLIFFE COMMUNITY MEETING

WEDNESDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 2019

Held at: St Matthews Centre, 10 Malabar Road, Leicester, LE1 2PD (Upstairs 
Hall)

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Dawood (Chair)
Councillor Aqbany

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

11.  INTRODUCTIONS 
AND APOLOGIES 
FOR ABSENCE 

Cllr Dawood – Chair, welcomed everyone and led 
introductions.

There were no apologies for absence.

There were no declarations of interest. 

12.  ACTION LOG OF 
LAST MEETING 

The action log for the meeting held on Monday 29 
July 2019 was noted. 

13.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS' 
FEEDBACK 

Councillors opened the floor to questions to any items 
that were not related to Highway matters on the St 
Matthews Estate.

Residents raised concerns on the proposals for the 
upkeep of the recently revamped courtyards. 
Although residents were happy with the work done on 
the courtyards, concerns were raised with what plans 
were in place for the future maintenance of the 
courtyards on the estate.

Councillors assured residents that every courtyard 
had been identified and once the work was complete, 
future plans for maintenance of the courtyards would 
be consulted with the Housing Team. More details 
would be available in the future and If residents 
required more details or had queries in relation to this 
matter, it was suggested that questions be forwarded 
to the Housing Team, who would then provide written 
responses.  

14.  HIGHWAYS 
UPDATE 

The City Highways Director was in attendance to 
provide a presentation on Residents Parking 
Schemes (attached).

During the presentation it was noted that parking 
problems had been identified on the St Matthews 

1



Estate and that a Residents Parking Scheme had 
been suggested.

The presentation outlined the parking zone that would 
be created and the possibilities of the types of 
schemes that were available to best meet the needs 
of the residents of the estate. It was noted that the 
introduction of a residents parking scheme would help 
deter commuter parking but still did not guarantee to 
resolve all parking problems.

Details were shared on the number of permits that 
would be available per household, which was 
determined by the on-street capacity and the cost of 
the different type of permits. Residents were informed 
that only cars registered to the estate would be 
eligible for a permit, further helping by reducing the 
number of cars in the area taking up parking spaces 
that do not belong to those living on the estate. 

It was noted that the 24/7 scheme was the most 
popular scheme around the city but there were other 
options such as a scheme that ran during the working 
hours and alternatively a scheme that was only live 
for a couple hours during the day and night. These 
schemes had their positive and negative attributes, 
which were outlined during the presentation.

During discussions between residents, Councillors 
and Officers, it was noted that in 2015 there were 
1222 vehicles on the estate with 1103 car parking 
spaces on the estate. Over the last few years extra 
parking spaces had been created as a result of 
demolishing garages and others from creating parking 
spaces after deregulating safe spaces around the 
estate, without compromising public safety.

Residents had different ideas for achieving the 
residents parking scheme and ways of implementing 
the scheme in the most effective way to the benefit of 
both the Council and the residents of the St Matthews 
Estate. Councillors and Highways Officers noted the 
ideas during the discussion and informed all residents 
that this was an initial discussion and consultations 
would take place prior to any decision being taken. 
The overall time frame for implementing the scheme 
was estimated at 2-3 years depending on residents’ 
support from the consultation.

In other highways related matters on the St Matthews 

2



Estate, residents suggested that relaxing the 
arrangements for the bus lane on Taylor Road would 
help the residents of the local area. It was noted that 
the bus lane had existed on Taylor Road for 
approximately 50 years and it was very unlikely that 
the arrangements would change. The bus lane was in 
place to deter rat run congestion to Dysart Way and 
Catherine Street.  

15.  WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET 

Since the last ward meeting it was noted that 12 
applications had been received, of which 7 had been 
approved. 1 application was not approved, and a 
further 4 applications were yet to be assessed.

The remaining budget for the ward was £7483.

Residents were informed that support on applications 
was available through the Community Engagement 
Team and Officer details were available in the 
agenda. 

It was noted that a ward Funding Advice Session was 
planned to take place at St Matthews Centre on 
Monday 18th November 2019 at 3.30pm. 

16.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The Chair declared the meeting closed at 9:10pm. 

3



4



R
E
 

I D
E
N
T
S
'
 P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 O
V
E
R
V
I
E
W

S W
yc
li
ff
e 
W
a
r
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 M
~
e
t
i
~
g

6
t"
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r

0
Le

ic
es
te
r

C
it

y 
Co
un
ci
l

Minute Item 14

5



~ i

~,

+j

W ~r

a
N ~.
~ ~
W f'~
i

'_~

~ ~
~~ •~ 1
'̀

_. a

l

~y - A~. ~ •

'~

••r

~̀ 
~ 

..

,.- ~~

~~, . Q ~:a
. S~

;~`t '`. ~~
~ - '' V

~~~ `~, `~

'~

~~~x,,,ti,~,~

':ter,.

6



Re
si
de
nt
s'
 P
ar
ki
n

• 
A
 r
es
id
en
ts
' 
pa
rk
in
g 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 c
re
at
es
 a
 p
a 
rk
i n
g

zo
n
e
 w
h
e
r
e
 m
o
s
t
 o
f 
th
e 
sp
ac
es
 a
re
 r
es
er
ve
d

fo
r 
pe
rm
it
 h
ol
de
rs
.

• 
Ci
vi
l 
En
fo
rc
em
en
t 
Of
fi
ce
rs
 p
at
ro
l 
th
e 
ar
ea
 a
n
d

is
su
e 
pa
rk
in
g 
ti
ck
et
s 
to
 c
ar
s 
wi
th
ou
t 
pe
rm
it
s.

• 
A
 c
on
su
 It

at
io
n 
of
 t
he
 r
es
id
en
ts
 i
s 
re
qu
ir
ed
 t
o

in
tr
od
uc
e 
a 
re
si
de
nt
s'
 p
ar
ki
ng
 s
c
h
e
m
e

• 
Th
er
e 
ne
ed
s 
to
 b
e 
a 
cl
ea
r 
in
di
ca
ti
on
 t
ha
t

re
si
de
nt
s 
w
a
n
t
 a
 r
es
id
en
ts
' 
pa
rk
in
g 
s
c
h
e
m
e

• 
Re
qu
ir
es
 g
o
o
d
 r
es
po
ns
e 
ra
te

0
Le

ic
es
te
r

c
it
y c

o~
~~

~i

7



T
 
~s
 o
f 
re
si
de
nt
s'
 
a 
rk
i r

~ 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s

vp
 

p 
~

• 
I~
or
ma
l 
pe
rm
it
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 o
pe
ra
te
 d
ur
in
g 
pa
rt

of
 t
he
 v
~o
rk
in
g 
d
a
y
 (
e.
g.
 M
o
n
 t
o 

Fr
i,
 g
a
m
 —

4p
r~
),
 o
r 
at
 a
ll

 t
im
es
 (i

.e
. 
2
4
/
7
)

• 
W
e
 c
an
 e
xp
lo
re
 a
 1
 o
r 
2
 h
ou
r 
pe
rm
it
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 -

e.
g.
 s
ay
 f
p
m
-
2
p
m

• 
St
op
s 

al
l 
da
y 
c
o
m
m
u
t
e
r
 p
ar
ki
ng
 v
~i
th
ou
t

af
fe
ct
in
g 
vi
si
to
rs
 t
oo
 r

r~ 
uc
h

• 
W
o
u
l
d
 n
ee
d 
to
 c
on
si
de
r 
vi
si
to
r 
a
n
d
 b
us
in
es
s

n e
e
d
s
 i n

 t
he
 a
re
a

0
L e

ic
es
te
r

C
it

y 
Co
un
ci
l

8



Ex
~ 
r~
 
le
 o
f 

e
r
g
 it

 s
i 
ns

~ 
p 

~

24
 ~
 s
c
h
e
m
e

D

R
es
id
en
t

p
er
mi
t 
ho
ld
er
s

p
ar
ki
ng
 o
nl
y

p
as
t 
th
is
 p
oi
nt

~
 

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t

p
e
r
m
i
t

h
ol
de
rs

O
 

o
n
l
y

T
i
m
e
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e

Z
o
n
e
 e
nt
ry

pl
at
es

Re
pe
at
er

p l
at
es

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t

p
e
r
m
i
t
 h
ol
de
rs

p
ar

ki
ng

 o
nl
y

p
a
s
t
 t
hi
s 
po
in
t

M
o
n
 -
Fr
i

g
a
m
-
4
p
m

~
 

R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t

p
e
r
m
i
t

h
ol
de
rs

Q
 

o
n
l
y

M
o
n
 -
Fr
i

g
a
m
-
4
p
m

0
Le

ic
es
te
r

C
it
y 
Co
un
ci
l

9



T
 
es
 o
f 
re
si
de
nt
s'
 
a 
sk
i n
 
sc
he
r~
es

yp
 

p 
g

• 
Ac
ti
on
 c
an
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
ag
ai
ns
t 
i
o
n
 p
er
mi
t

ho
ld
er
s 
pe
rk
in
g 
in
 t
he
 a
re
a 
du
ri
ng
 p
er
mi
t

ho
ur
s

• 
Co
n1
 m
 u
te
rs
 w
o
u
 Id

 h
av
e 
to
 l
ea
ve
 w
o
r
k
 m
o
v
e

th
ei
r 
ve
hi
cl
e 
a
n
d
 f
in
d 
a 
sp
ac
e 
ou
ts
id
e 
th
e 
ar
ea

• 
N
o
t
 e
as
y 
to
 f
in
d 
~ 
sp
ac
e 
ar
o~
r~
d 
St
 M
a
t
t
h
e
w
s

a
re
a

• 
Th
is
 w
o
u
l
d
 r
es
ul
t 
in
 a
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o 
dr
iv
er

be
ha
vi
ou
 r

0
Le

ic
es
te
r

C
it
y 
Co
un
ci
l

10



P
E
R
M
 I
TS

• 
H
o
w
 m
u
c
h
 i
s 
a 
re

si
de

nt
's

 p
er
mi
t?

• 
A
 r
es
id
en
t'
s 
pe
rm
it
 c
os
ts
 £
2
5
 a
 y
ea

r.

• 
1i
Vh
o 
ca
n 
b
u
y
 p
er
ry
it
s?

• 
Ea
ch
 r
es

id
en

t 
dr

iv
er

 w
h
o
 h
as
 a
 c
ar

 r
eg
is
te
re
d 
to
 t
he
ir
 a
dd
re
ss
 i
n 
th
e

a
re

a 
ca

n 
b
u
y
 a
 p
e
r
m
 it

.

• 
Is
 t
he
re
 a
 l
im

it
 o
n
 t
he
 n
u
m
b
e
r
 o
f 
pe
rm
it
s 
pe
r 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
l
d
?

• 
Ye
s.
 I
n 
St
 M
a
t
t
h
e
w
s
 p
er
mi
ts
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
li
mi
te
d 
to

 o
n
e
 o
r 
t
w
o
 p
er

p
ro

pe
rt

y 
d
u
e
 t
o 

la
c!

< 
of

 o
n
-s
tr
ee
t 
pa
rk
in
g 
sp

ac
es

• 
D
o
e
s
 a
 p
er
mi

t 
gu
ar
an
te
e 
m
e
 a
 p
ar
ki
ng
 p
la
ce
 o
ut
si
de
 m
y
 h
o
m
e
?

• 
IV
o,
 a
 p
ar

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 i
s 
no

t 
gu

ar
an

te
ed

 o
ut
si
de
 y
ou
r 
h
o
m
e
.
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r
,

th
e 

re
st
ri
ct
io
ns
 w
al
l 
m
a
k
e
 i
t 
m
o
r
e
 l
ik
el
y 
th

at
 y
ou
 w
il
l 
fi
nd
 a
 p
ar
ki
ng

p l
ac
e 
in

 t
he
 a
re
a

O

Le
ic
es
te
r

c
ty
 c
o~

~~
~i

11



r 
of
 a
 
e
 r
m
 it

P
i~
tu
 e

p

0

`^~ 
' 

t
~ r
~
 

~
~
 (

i

~~
 

-~ 
~

.̀
'
_
 

_
~

l +7 1 \
I

F
R
O
N
T

R
e
m
o
v
e

L e
ic
es
te
r 

C~
C

it
 
Co
un
ci
l 
~
~

y

R
e
m
o
v
e

B
A
C
K

T
e
r
m
s
 &
C
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s

i.
 T
h
e
 p
er

mi
t 
is
 v
al
id
 it

 t
he

 e
xp
ir
y 
da

te
 s
h
o
w
n
 h
a
s
 n
ot
 p
a
s
s
e
d
 a
nt

l 
al
l •

de
ta

il
s 
o
n
 t
he

 f
ro
nt
 o
f 
th
e

pe
rm
it
 a
re
 c
le

ar
ly

 l
eg
ib
lo
 a
n
d
 t
ho
 p
er
mi
t 
is
 p
ro

po
rl

y 
di
sp
la
ye
d 
in
 t
ho
 v
oh

ic
lo

 i
n 
ac
co
rt
la
nc
o

w
it
h 
th
e 
In
st
ru
ct
io
ns
 f
or
 U
s
e
 v
ri
tt
en
 o
n
 t
he
 r
ev
er
se
 o
f 
th
e 
pe

rm
it

.

2.
 T
h
e
 p
er
mi
t 
m
u
s
h
 b
e
 s
ur
te
nd
er
ed
 t
o 
Le
ic
es
er
 C
it
y 
Co

un
ci

l 
it 
n
o
 l
or
ge
r 
re

qu
ir

ed
.

3
. 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
li

ty
 f
or
 s
pp

ly
in

g 
fo

r 
re

ne
wa

l 
of
 t
he
 p
er
mi
t 
re
st
s 

~.
vi

th
 t
he

 h
ol

de
r.

~
4
.
 M
y
 c
cn
tr
av
en
?i
on
 o
f 
th
e 
Co

nd
it

io
ns

 o
f 
U
s
e
,
 T
e
r
m
s
 &
C
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 I
ns
tr
uc
ti
on
s 
fo

r 
U
s
e

O
wi
ll
 r
en
de
r 
th

e 
pe

rm
it

 i
nv

al
id

 a
n
d
 a
 P
en
al
t}
 C
h
a
r
g
e
 N
ot

ic
e 
m
a
y
 b
e
 i
ss

ue
d.

C
5.

 T
h
e
 p
er
mi
t 
at
 a
ll
 t
im
es
 r
em

ai
ns

 t
he

 p
r
o
p
e
r
y
 o
f 
Le
ic
es
te
r 
Ci
ry
 C
ou
nc
il
.

6.
 A
 p
er
tr
it
 h
ol
de
r 
m
u
s
t
 t
ak
e 

al
l 
re
as
on
ab
le
 p
re
ca
ut
io
ns
 :
o 
sa

fe
gu

ar
d 
th
e 
pe
rm
it
 a
n
d
 p
re
ve
nt

i t
s 
im
pr
op
er
 o
r 
fr
au
du
le
nt
 u
se
.

7.
 I

t 
it
 i
s 
fo
un
d 
th
at
 t
Ye
 p
er
mi
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 u
s
e
d
 f
or
 a
n
y
 p
w
p
o
s
e
 o
th

er
 t
ha
n 
a
s
 s
pe
ci
li
ed
 i
n 
th

e
C
on
di
ta
ns
 o
f 
U
s
e
,
 t
he

 p
er
mi
t 

wi
ll
 t

re
c
o
m
e
 i
nv

al
id

 a
n
d
 '
h
e
 h
ol
de
r 

wi
ll

 l
os
e 
th
e 

rig
ht
 t
o 
ap
pl
y

fo
r 
a
n
y
 f
ur

th
er

 p
er
mi
ts
.

O

Le
ic
es
te
r

C
it

y 
Co
un
ci
l

12



0/
IS
IT
O~
S

• 
W
h
a
t
 a
b
o
u
t
 m
y
 v
is
it
or
s?

• 
Ea
ch
 h
ou
se
ho
ld
, 
re
ga
rd
le
ss
 Q
f 
wh
et
he
r 
or
 n
ot
 t
he
y

ha
ve
 a
 c
ar
, 
ca
n 
bu
y 
o
n
e
 1
2
 m
o
n
t
h
 v
is
it
or
 p
er
mi
t 
fo
r

£
30
.0
0.

• 
In
 a
dd
it
io
n 
ea
ch
 h
ou
se
ho
ld
 w
il

l b
e 
ab
le
 t
o 
pu
rc
ha
se
 u
p

to
 3
0
 v
is
it
or
 p
er
mi
t 
sc
ra
tc
h-

ca
rd
 p
er
mi
ts
 o
n-
li
ne
 i
n

ad
va
nc
e 
co
st
in
g 
£
2
 e
ac
h

• 
Ea
ch
 s
cr
at
ch

-c
ar
d 
pe
rm
it
 a
ll
ow
s 
a 
ve
hi
cl
e 
to
 p
ar
k 
fo
r 
a

pe
ri
od
 o
f 
4
8
 h
ou
rs
.

• 
Sc
ra
tc
h-

ca
rd
 v
is
it
or
 p
er
mi
ts
 a
re
 l
im
it
ed
 t
o 
3
0
 p
er

ho
us
eh
ol
d 
pe
r 
m
o
n
t
h
.

0
Le

ic
es
te
r

C
it
y 
Co
un
ci
l

13



P~
 
ur
e 
o
 
a 
sc
ra
tc
h 
ca
rd

ct
F
R
O
N
T
 

B
A
C
K

R
E
S
I
D
E
N
T
S
 V
I
S
I
T
O
R
S
 P
E
R
M
I
T
 

—

~o
~ 

Z
O
N
E
 ~

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 F
O
R
 U
S
6

✓
 ~
 

1 
in

 t
he
 s
p
a
c
o
 p
~o
vi
de
C,
 fi

ll 
i~
 t
he
 f
u0
 r
eg
is
tr
at
io
n

C >
ic
oc
r~
r 

~
a ~
 

n
u
m
b
e
r
 o
f 
th
e 
ve
hi
cl
e 
to
 b
e
 p
ar
ke
tl
. 
u
s
e
 a
 b
al

l 
po
in
t

~.
Y 
c
:

..
,

p
e
n
 a
n
d
 m
ar
F.
 ca

pi
ta
l 
le
tt
er
s.

►
~

IM
R

 Y
A

Ll
D

 F
Q

R
 6

8
 N

O
V

R
S

 C
O

M
M

1t
E

N
C

tN
O

 A
T 

T
M

! T
IM

H
A

N
D

 D
A

T[
2 

IN
D

IC
C

T
6C

 6
Y

 T
l1

C
 S

G
R

A
TC

N
 O

fF
 P

AN
L~

LS
 G

L
O

W
 

2 
S

cr
at

ch
 o

ff 
1 

pa
ne

l f
ro

m
 e

ac
h 

se
ct

io
n,

 h
ou

r, 
m

in
ut

es
.

AM
 o

r P
M

, d
ay

, m
on

th
 a

nc
 d

at
e 

to
 s

ho
w

 th
e 

tim
e

Q
M

 
P

M
 

an
d 

da
te

 o
f a

7i
va

l.

5 
6 

7 
8 

3 
Pl

ac
e 

th
e 

pe
rm

it 
in

si
tle

 th
e 

ve
hi

G
e 

so
 th

at
 th

e 
de

ta
ils

4 
g

 
ca

n 
ue

 c
ie

ar
ty

 re
ad

 tn
ro

ug
n 

th
e 

~h
ne

sc
re

en
 o

r t
he

3 
1

0
 

si
de

 w
in

do
w

 o
f t

he
 v

eh
ic

le

12
 

H
O

U
R

S
 

1 1
2 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 O
F 

U
S

E

1 
Th

is
 p

er
m

s 
is

 o
nl

y 
va

Ld
 fo

r r
es

id
zn

ts
 p

zr
ki

np
 p

la
ce

s
•N

ith
in

 th
e 

Zo
ne

 s
ho

w
n 

by
 th

e 
Zo

ne
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

le
tte

r
0 

G
G

 
y 

m
ar

ke
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rm
it.

J
J
 

~ 
O

5 
y
/~

 
2 

Th
e 

pe
rm

it 
m

us
t b

e 
va

lid
at

ed
 b

y 
m

;~
rfc

irf
l ;

he
 v

eh
ic

le
J

V
 

•e
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

nu
m

be
r i

n 
th

e 
sp

ac
a 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
nd

 b
y

1
0

 
A

e
 

sc
ra

tc
hi

ng
 oY

. 1
 p

an
el

 Ir
on

 e
ec

h 
se

ct
io

n 
to

 s
tw

w
 th

e
r̀y

 
rim

e 
an

d 
da

te
 w

he
n 

th
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

is
 5

rs
t p

ar
ke

d.
15

 ~
 ~

 ~
 ~

 
3 

Th
e 

pe
rm

it 
is

 v
al

id
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 v

eh
ic

le
 v

 h
os

e
-e

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
nu

m
be

r i
s 

m
ar

re
d 

on
 th

e 
pe

rm
it 

an
d 

is
o a

lid
 Io

r 
a 

m
au

im
um

 p
er

io
d 

of
 4

8 
h

o
u

r.

4 
A 

ve
hi

cl
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
m

ov
et

l f
ro

m
 a

 p
ar

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
D

A
Y

 
M

O
N

T
H

 
D

A
T

E
 

'o
tu

m
ed

 e
ith

er
 to

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pl

ac
e 

or
 to

 a
ny

 o
th

er
~ e

si
de

nt
s 

pa
ih

in
y 

pW
ce

 in
 :h

n 
u

n
x
 m

r.
r a

l u
ny

 ti
nm

S
U

N
 

JA
N 

~
u

~
 
~ a

 a
 a

 
du

rin
g 

N
e 

pe
ne

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

pe
rm

it 
is

 v
al

id
.

❑
 ❑

 a
 ❑

 
5
 

Pe
rm

it
s 
re
ma
in
 t
he
 p
r
o
p
e
r
y
 o
f 
Le
ic
es
te
r 
Ci
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
l

M
O
N
 

5
 

6
 

7
 
8
 

a
n
d
 m
u
s
t
 b
e
 s
ur
ce
nd
er
ed
 t
o 
th
e 
C
o
u
n
c
i
 u
p
o
n

F~
 AE

G 
❑

 ❑
 a
 a
 

~~~
t

T
U
E
 

9
 

1
 ~
 

1
 ~
 

~
 2
 

6
 

A
 p
er
tn
d 
wh
ic
h 
sh
ov
rs
 e
vi
de
nc
e 
of
 t
he
 r
eg
is
tr
at
io
n

❑
 ❑

 ~
 ❑

 
c
a
m
b
e
r
 o
f 
th
e 
ve
hi
cl
e 
h
a
v
n
g
 b
e
e
n
 o
mi
tt
ed
 o
r

MA
R 

SE
P 

~
 3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
,
 w
 v
ih
er
e 
th
e 
ti
me
 a
n
d
 d
at
e 
pa
ne
ls
 h
a
v
e

W
E
D
 

go
t 
b
e
e
n
 u
r
C
c
h
e
d
 o
tt

, 
or
 w
h
e
r
e
 a
dd

it
io

na
l 
ti

me
 o
~

❑
 

A
P
R
 

Q
C
.
T
 

~
 7
 

~
 $
 
1
9
 
2
0
 

da
te
 v
a
n
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 s
cr

at
ch

ed
 o
ff
 s
ha
ll
 n
ot
 b
e
 

O
v a
li

d.
T H
U
 

~
❑

❑
~

tt
 
1~

 
2
~
 
~
 
2
3
 
2
4
 

r
 

O
n
l
y
 p
er
mi
ts
 i
ss

ue
d 
a
n
d
 d
 s
pl

ay
ed

 m
 a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e

M
AY
 

1~
~■

 
.v

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 In

st
ru

db
ns

 fo
r U

se
 a

nd

F~ 
❑

❑
 ❑

 ❑
 

~a
nd
it
io
ns
 o
f 
U
s
e
 s
p
a
n
 b
e
 v
an
s.
 m
e
 d
i,
pi
ay
 o
f 
a
n

2
5
 
2
6
 
2
7
 
2
8
 

r
n
al
~d
 p
er
mi
t 
m
a
y
 r
es
ul
t 
~r
 t
he
 i
:
s
u
m
g
 o
f 
a
 p
en
al
ty

S
a
T
 

JU
N 

DE
C 

Q
9
 
3
~
 
3
1
 

ch
ar
ge
 n
ot
ic
e.

Le
ic
es
te
r

:
~
h
a
 ~n
.~
~q
 ~
~
r
m
l
t
m
u
o
 D
o
c
 

.+
.~
 
_
,
o
~
 

Ci
ty

 C
ou
nc
il

..O
.+Y

~a ~
~ ~~

tllc
atea

 
~ 
~ 
O 
Z
 0
 O

..
,.u

..,
~ ~
 .
 

~ 
v

c
+~
.r
v.
 ~
e
u
c
.
 n
e~
,.
v 
i
~
,
.
e
a
.
~

14



D
I
S
A
B
L
E
D
 C
A
R
E
R
 P
E
R
M
 I
TS
 S
C
H
 E
M
 E

C
O
S
T
S

• 
I'
m 
di
sa
bl
ed
 a
n
d
 a
 B
lu

e 
b
a
d
g
e
 h
ol

de
r.

 H
o
w
 w
il
l 

I 
b
e
 a
ff
ec
te
d?

• 
Va

li
d 
bl
ue
 b
ad

ge
 h
ol
de
rs
 w
il
l 
be
 a
bl

e 
to

 p
ar

ki
n 
an
y 
re

si
de

nt
s'

pa
rk

in
g 
z
o
n
e
 f
or
 f
re

e.
• 

I 
n
e
e
d
 r
eg

ul
ar

 C
ar
er
 a
tt
en
da
nc
e.
 C
a
n
 I

 g
et
 a
 p
er

mi
t 
fo
r 
m
y
 c
ar
er
?

• 
Re

si
de

nt
s 
w
h
o
 r
eq

ui
re

 r
eg
ul
ar
 c
ar
er
 a
tt
en
da

nc
e 
ca

n 
us
e 
an

 a
nn

ua
l

vi
si

to
r 
pe
rm
it
 f
or
 t
he
ir
 c
ar
er
 w
hi
ch
 w
il
l 
be
 i
ss
ue
d 
fr

ee
 o
f 
ch
ar
ge
 t
o

q
ua
li
fy
in
g 
re

si
de

nt
s.

• 
H
o
w
 m
u
c
h
 w
il
l 
it
 c
os

t 
to
 i
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
 a
 r
es

id
en

ts
' 
pa
rk
in
g 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 i
n

th
e
 S
t 
M
a
t
t
h
e
w
s
 a
re
a?

• 
£5
0,
00
0 
to

 £
10
0,
00
0 
-
d
e
p
e
n
d
i
n
g
 o
n
 t
yp
e 
of

 s
c
h
e
m
e

• 
W
h
o
 w
il
l 
pa

y 
fo
r 
th

is
?

• 
T
h
e
 C
it

y 
Co

un
ci

l 
wo

ul
d 
ha
vE
 t
o 
al

lo
ca

te
 f
un
di
ng
 t
o 
i
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
 a

sc
h
e
m
e
.

O

Le
ic

es
te

r
C
it

y 
Co
un
ci
l

15



St
 I
Vi

at
th

ew
s 
Re
si
de
nt
 P
ar

ki
ng

 S
c
h
e
m
e
 —

Po
in

ts
 t
o 
Co

ns
id

er
 6
t
"
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
 2
0
1
9

~~ ~. ~.

~~
~

A
 r
es

id
en

ts
' 
pa

rk
in

g 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 w

il
l 
re

du
ce

 c
o
m
m
u
t
e
r
s

to
 t
he

 a
re
a

M
ak
e 

it
 
ea

si
er

 f
or

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

wi
th
 
pe

rm
it

s 
to

 f
in
d

pa
rk
in
g 
in

 t
he
 a
re

a.

I t
 m
a
y
 r
ed
uc
e 
th
e 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 o
f 
tr

af
f i
s 
vi
si
ti
 n
g 
th
e 
ar
ea

C
ou
ld
 r
ed
uc
e 
th

e 
ar

~o
un

t 
co

ng
es

ti
on

 a
n
d
 p

ol
lu

ti
on

 a
gi

vi
ng

 t
he
 a
re
a 
a 
m
o
r
e
 p
le

as
an

t 
fe

el
.

0
Le

ic
es

te
r

C
it

y 
Co
un
ci
l

16



C
O
N
S

• 
Re
si
de
nt
s'
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 w
il
l 
no
t 
gu
ar
an
te
e 
pa
rk
in
g 
fo

r 
al
l

• 
N
o
t
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 p
ar
ki
ng
 s
pa
ce
s 
fo

r 
ca
rs
 i
n 
St
 M
a
t
t
h
e
w
s
:

C
ar
s 
re

gi
st

er
ed

in
 S
t
M
a
t
t
h
e
w
s
in
 2
0
1
5

P
er
ki
ng

sp
ac
es

in
 S
t
IV
la
tt
he
ws

in
 2
0
1
9

Pa
rk
in
g 

is
 m
a
d
e
 u
p 
of

A
ll 
d
a
y
 h
ig
hw
ay
 &
 ~
~o

us
in

g 
pa
rk
in
g 
pl

ac
es

 
7
5
6

O
ve
rn
ig
ht
 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
s 

2
9
2

H
ou
se
s 
wi
th
 d
ri
ve
wa
ys
 

5
5

S
ho
rt
fa
ll
 i
n 
th
e 
n
u
m
b
e
r
 o
f 
sp
ac
es
 

1
1
9

1
2
2
2

1
1
0
3

C
ou

nc
il

 h
a
v
e
 c
re
at
ed
 1
1
9
 a
dd

it
io

na
l 
sp
ac
es
 i
n 
th
e 
pa
st
 4
 y
ea
rs

O

Le
ic

es
te

r
C

it
y 
Co
un
ci
l

17



•
 v
is
it
or
s 
&
 ~
us
i n

es
se
s

• 
Th
er
e 

wi
ll
 b
e 
li
mi
te
d 
wa
it
in
g 
or
 p
ay
 e
n
d
 d
is
pl
ay

pa
rk
in
g 
ba
ys
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
fo
r 
vi
si
to
rs
 t
o 
pa
rk
 n
ee

 r
sh
o
p
s
 a
 n
d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

• 
Bu
si
ne
ss
es
 c
an
 
pu

rc
ha

se
 B
us
in
es
s 
Pe
rm
it
s 
fo
r

th
ei
r 
ve
hi
cl
es
 e
n
d
 c
us
to
me
rs

• 
Th
er
e 
m
a
y
 n
ot
 b
e 

su
ff
ic
ie
nt
 p

ar
ki
ng
 i

n 
s
o
m
e

ci
 rc

u r
~s

ta
 n
ce

s 
fo
r 
vi
si
to
rs
 t
o 
re
li
gi
ou
s 
ce

nt
re

s. 0
L e

ic
es
te
r

C
it

y 
Co
un
ci
l

18



Th
an

ks
 f
or
 l
is
te
ni

ng

A
ny
 q
ue

st
io

ns
?

0
Le

ic
es

te
r

C
it

y 
Co
un
ci
l

19



20



Ward Funding Advice Sessions

Dates / Times 10am - 12noon 1pm - 3pm 3.30pm - 5.30pm

Friday 22nd 
November

Monday 13th
January

Wednesday 15th
January

Friday 17th
January

St Barnabas Library St Matthews Centre

Evington Library

Eyres Monsell CC

Westcotes Library

St Philips CentreCentral LibraryBelgrave Library

Highfields Adventure 
Playground

Beaumont Leys Library

New Parks Centre

Come along to any of the advice 
sessions below:

Find out more about 
Ward Funding and the 
application process.

For any queries or more information please contact the 
Ward Engagement team on 0116 454 1940

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Hamilton Library

2019 / 2020 

Fosse Centre Brite  Centre

Monday 11th 
November

Pork Pie Library

Tudor Centre

Rushey Mead 
Library

Thurnby Lodge CC

Monday 18th 
November

Wednesday 20th 
November

Aylestone Baptist 
Church Knighton LibraryAdvice Centre, 

Victoria Road East

Cannot make 
one of the 
sessions?
Just let us 

know

Minute Item 15

21



22



 Women Talking,  
City Listening 

leicester.gov.uk/womentalking

23



Women can now get mortgages,  
hold senior jobs and sit as MPs  
in Westminster. 

But women do not always  
find it easy to achieve  
their goals.

A new project in  
Leicester is going to  
talk to women aged 18  
or above to find out  
what you need to help  
you. Tell us your hopes,  
your ambitions –  
and your difficulties.

     Women Talking,  
   City Listening 

The lives of women in this     country have changed so 
much since we got the vote just over 100 years ago.

Funded by central government, 
the Women Talking project 
will collect information from 
women across the city in 2019 
and 2020. We will then report 
back to the government to 
show what they can do to 
support women.

There will be lots of ways 
for you to let us have your 
thoughts: through workshops, 
forums, fun days, surveys and 
much more.

To find out more or get involved, go to our web page:  
leicester.gov.uk/womentalking  email: womentalking@leicester.gov.uk  
or call: 0116 454 4178

24


	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF LAST MEETING
	Minutes
	14 HIGHWAYS UPDATE
	15 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET
	women talking city listening A5 flyer



